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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – CB7008L vs SDZ9555Y (OI) on D.O.A.:
15/01/2021

Thu 21/1/2021 10:56 AM

PART 1 OF 2
 
 
Thanks & Regards,
 
Divyashni Subramaniam
AIG
FNOL Adjuster I
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg
 
 
 
From: Subramaniam, Divyashni  
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 10:55 AM 
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong
<Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> 
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – CB7008L vs SDZ9555Y (OI) on D.O.A.:
15/01/2021
 
PART 1 OF 2
 
Hi,
 
Please refer to the enclosed request from Bonnie Kwok LLC.
 
Claim no          : 3847824829SG003
Case Owner     : Bernard Ji Qian Ler
 
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested.
 
 
Thanks & Regards,

SD
Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramania
m@aig.com>     

To:  Admin A; assignments
Cc:  Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassi
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